Minutes of the Corner Canyon High School Community Council Meeting held January 9, 2020, in the Administrative Conference Room.

Present: Connie Atkinson (left at 5:45pm), Daniela Dulger (arrived at 5:12pm), Bruce Eschler, Ryan Frost, Heidi Grimshaw (left at 6:05pm), Andrea Haugen, Darrell Jensen, Jennifer Kalm, John Knoop, Hal Nicholson, Christa Reid, Sandra Steele, Heather White, and Jana White (arrived at 5:05pm).

Visitors: Dave Barrett – Asst. Principal, Steve Reed – Teacher, and Amanda Dee – intern.

## Staff: Kathy Hilton

- I. Welcome and Established Quorum Jennifer Kalm Jennifer welcomed all in attendance and established a quorum.
- II. Review and approval of November 2019 Minutes Jennifer Kalm/Kathy Hilton SCC members reviewed the minutes.

Motion: Connie Atkisson made the motion to accept the minutes as presented. Hal Nicholson seconded the motion.

Vote: 14 - 0

III. Counseling Center – Sandra Steele

Sandra Steele updated the SCC on upcoming events in the Student Center.

- Counselors visited senior classes delivering the senior newsletter, "Senior Silver Star". Sandra reminded parents that there is a list of important dates that parents and students should be aware of, listed in the newsletter, also a graduation check list was given to all seniors.
- Arena Scheduling will be open from January 8-13, 2020 for only second semester classes.
- February 3, 2020, will be High Ed Day. This day is for juniors only. Most in state Colleges will be represented, and a few out of state colleges will also be represented. Juniors will be able to pick three breakout sessions they would like to attend.
- Charger Fair will be held on February 4, 2020.
  - 4:00pm 5:00pm Displays in Commons area 9<sup>th</sup>, 10<sup>th</sup>, and 11<sup>th</sup> graders
  - 5:00pm 6:00pm Displays in Commons area for incoming 9<sup>th</sup> graders
  - 6:00pm 7:00pm Orientation meeting for incoming Freshmen and their parents, hosted by CCHS Counselors.
- Course Requests will be filled out February 7 25, 2020.
- CCHS had 923 students take 1,456 AP Exams.
- Jostens will deliver Caps and Gowns before Graduation.
- IV. CSIP and LAND Trust Plans, Goals & Budget Darrell Jensen
  - a. Create sub-committee

SCC will not receive all information needed to complete the CSIP Plan until next month. Daniela asked for volunteers to serve on the CSIP & LAND Trust Committee. The members of the CSIP & LAND Trust Committee are: Connie Atkisson, Heidi Grimshaw, Daniela Dulger, Heather White, Hal Nicholson, Christa Reid, Bruce Eschler, and Darrell Jensen.

V. Safety – Dave Barrett/Steve Reed
Mr. Jensen introduced our Asst. Principal, Dave Barrett, who is over the safety of the students while here at CCHS.

Dave went over safety items which will help our students, teachers, and staff.

- District has placed 5 new AED's in the school. CCHS has a total of 8 AED's around the school.
- Communication during evacuation drills was an issue. Dave ordered 9 more radios to help with communication during drills and during the school day.
- Evacuation plan has been updated. Handouts have been placed in each Sub Planning booklets to help when teachers are out of the classroom for a day. Dave thanked Jamie Workman for her help with the evacuation plans.
- CPR classes have been offered to the teachers and staff which the school will pay for.
- Parents had a concern, which was brought to their attention by their students, the stair wells are very crowded during the emergency drills when all the students have to evacuate the building.

Mr. Jensen introduced Steve Reed, Teacher-Head of the science dept at CCHS, who has some safety concerns in regard to our science labs.

Steve Reed teachers Chemistry at CCHS. He explained to the SCC that the labs are too small for CCHS class sizes.

- CCHS has up to 40 students per class, an average of 34 students per class.
- According to Safety standards CCHS should have a maximum of 24 students per class.
- With new SEED Standards, students are going to spend more time in the labs
  doing activities with hands on experiences than a teacher demonstrating a lab
  for the students. The students will design and apply engineering principles. Labs
  are set up to inspire the students. CCHS has only three labs shared between 10
  teachers.

A discussion was held, the parents asked many great questions. The questions were asked if we could lower class sizes, where do the students go and where does CCHS put the extra labs?

The SCC would like to have a sub-committee meet to discuss these questions and maybe find some solutions to the questions.

## VI. School Info – Darrell Jensen

Darrell Jensen updated the SCC on happenings at CCHS.

- February 6 2020, Every Brilliant Thing will be presented at CCHS. It is a play
  about suicide, which is very well done. This play is supported by the district
  which has sent out informational flyers to inform parents about this play.
  Counselors will be here at school to discuss the play and to answer questions
  by parents and students. Attendance School credit will be given to students
  who attend this play.
- Congratulations to Jana White, McKay Ballstead, and our SBO's for a great job this year raising money for the school wide charity, "Make-a-Wish". over \$100,000.00 was raised by our school and community.
- Student Legislative Council is meeting monthly. Student representatives from all clubs, activities, and athletics are on the council. All students are invited to attend.
- Teacher of the Year, nominations, for Canyon School District, may be submitted to the district office until February 4, 2020. Applications may be found on the district's web site. Also, Teacher of the Year for PTSA may be submitted to the PTSA. These nominations are two different awards.
- Legislative Breakfast, which is provided by the PTSA is being held January 10, 2020, six Legislators will be here to speak to our students.
- Bid is moving forward for the 6 vaping censors.
- 9 cameras will also be purchased to help with school security. Cell Tower Funds may be used to purchase some of these items.
- At this time teachers, coaches, and club advisors, are putting a fee list together for the district. Each of the fees a coach, teacher, or club advisor assesses to a student will be put on a spreadsheet with an explanation of the assessed fee. And this spreadsheet will be sent to the District's School Board for approval. This is a request made by the state school board.

## VII. Other Items

Parents had questions in regard to cell phone usages in classrooms. A suggestion was made that if the students and teachers would discuss a policy together, a policy could be made for the entire school, which would be enforced by the teachers and followed by the students.

VIII. Adjourn

Motion: Bruce Eschler made the motion to adjourn the meeting. Heather White seconded The motion.

Vote: 12 – 0

Next Meeting: Thursday, February 6, 2020 – 5:00pm